
 
 

RFP 8261 Temporary Engineering Staff Augmentation Services 
 Response to Questions 

 
1. We are currently working on other engineering contracts for Regional San. Does this situation 

constitute a conflict of interest that may prevent us from responding to this RFP? Is there a 
possibility that Regional San may use our staff to oversee the project we are designing? 
No, it does not. Contract employees will not work directly on projects that the employee’s firm is 
working on. All contract employees will be supervised by a District staff member. 
 

2. Do resumes need to be submitted with this proposal? Section 2.2.1 says, “The resume/rate 
submitted must be for a candidate placed performing the duties described.” However, in Section 5, 
we do not see a place in the response to place the resumes. 
Resumes are not required to be submitted with the proposal. Sample resumes may be included, but 
are not required.  
 

3. If resumes are not submitted, how will Item 2 in Phase 2 be evaluated? 
This RFP is to select a company that can provide temporary staff based on the job specification, not 
necessarily an individual. The company’s ability to recruit and select qualified individuals will be 
based on the company’s experience and references for providing this type of service.  

 
4. Is this a New Contract or Follow on, if Follow on who is the current vendor/contractor? 

This is a new contract. 
 

5. What was the Previous Spending of this contract? 
Not applicable. Please see previous response. 
 

6. Is there any Local or other preferences? 
No, but the contract employee is required to be located at the SRWTP. 
 

7. Resumes of candidates is necessary before the contract award or the sample resumes to be forward 
along with proposal? 
Resumes are not required to be submitted with the proposal. Sample resumes may be included. 
 

8. If references of subsidiaries cannot be used, can references from the parent company be used?  
Yes, however if possible please provide references that are within the Western United States.  
 

9. Is it acceptable to have less than five years of experience providing engineering services to 
commercial firms and governmental agencies in order to bid?  
No. 
 

10. 20 points are to be awarded for Account Management Services offered. How do you define Account 
Management Services and upon what criteria will these points be awarded? 
Account Management Services is defined as the local management support, and evaluation will be 
based on years of experience and references for project management supervising contract activities. 
 

 


